
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 2/08/2024 3:58:46 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission

02/08/2024

MR Stephen Dadour
24 Trevor RD
Newport NSW NSW 2106

RE: DA2024/0934 - 26 Trevor Road NEWPORT NSW 2106

Hi, we would like to see shading/solar drawings for the month of December/ January as we
feel the closeness of the house to the western boundary will impact our lively hood. We have
solar panels on our eastern roof, how will these be affected.?
There is no mention of the working hours allowed, 7.30am to 4pm should be imposed. No
Saturday work.
It states that the western boundary fence will have to be modified to comply to pool rules, to
what extent.?
Thankyou




